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MEMORANDUM FOR: Bernard M, Bordenick
Senfor Supervisory Tria)l Attorney
Office of the General Counsel FEB 1 ¢ 10
Dan £, Martin, Project Manager
Regulatory Lranch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: ADDITION TO PATHFINDER HEARING FILE (DOCKET NO, 30-05004-MLA,
ASLBP NO., 90-599-0L-ML)

Enclosed are four copies of & recent submittal by the applicant for you to
distribute to hearing file recipients in the subject hearing. The hearing
file inventory 1ist entry for this item will be:

ITEM DATE
NO JTEM DESCRIPTION ADDED TO FILE

27. Lecter dated Fehruary 9, 1990 from Thomas M, Parker, 2/14/90
NSP, to NRC Region 1V (4 pages plus enclosure).
Letter provides NSP responses to NRC staff's
January 11, 1990 request for additional informetion.

By copy of this memorandum, this additional hearing file entry will be placed
in the PDR,

Len E, Martin, Project Manager
Renlatory Branch
L ‘sion cf Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Materiel Safety
and Safeguards

cc: Wiiliam L, Fisher, NRC/RIV
NRC PDR-Docket No. 30-05004
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